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Sharen Sadapal
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From: Hein Swanepoel W@MW

Sent: Monday, 14 April 2025 04:03

To: Bernadine Coetser; Bongi Mvimbi - COF; Sonja Joubert; Sharen Sadapal

Cc: Thabiso Ngcamphalala - EMP; Sithembile Zondi - BTW,; Bongekile Mkhwanazi - EMP;
Thobise Dlamini - COF

Subject: RE: MKT PLACE LEAKING STOCK 4504373953

SAR EmPANGEN)
Good day @Sharen Sadapal please can you arrange for this to be collected. Once done please process the credit
and keep the stock aside. | would like to collect this with pallets to bring back to JHB.
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intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Bernadine Coetser <bernadine@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 03 April 2025 11:00

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>; Bongi Mvimbi - COF <Bongi.Mvimbi@za.ab-inbev.com>; Hein Swanepoel
<hein@halewood.co.za>; Sonja Joubert <sonja@halewood.co.za>

Cc: Thabiso Ngcamphalala - EMP <Thabiso.Ngcamphalala@za.ab-inbev.comn>; Sithembile Zondi - BTW
<Sithembile.Zondi@za.ab-inbev.com>; Bongekile Mkhwanazi - EMP <Bongekile.Mkhwanazi@za.ab-inbev.com>; Thobiso
Dlamini - COF <Thobiso.Dlamini2@za.ab-inbev.com>

Subject: RE: MKT PLACE LEAKING STOCK 4504373953

Good day,
@Hein Swanepoel — please can you approve and arrange for upliftment?

Thank you
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SOUTH AFRICA VAT Reg No: 4590177624  BRANCH CODE: 240129
PO BOX 2132 REFERENCE: SABO11
BENON]I 1500 Printed on: 22/0412025
SOUTH AFRICA MANUFACTURING & DISTRIBUTION LICENCE: RG000275 at: 12:21.56
~
( INVOICE TO: SOUTH AFRICAN BREWERIES {PTY) LTD A DELIVER TO: 8AB EMPANGENI DEFO Shipping Instructions: |
THE SOUTH AFRICAN BREWERIES {PTY) 13-14 COPPER DRIVE
LTD EMPANGEN] RAIL
SOUTH AFRICAN BREWERIES (PTY) LTD KULEKA
65 PARK LANE OTI2070 80204216
SANDTON L
2108 Tax Credit Note
L w "
CUST ACC CUSTOMER REF STORE NO. BR | OURREF ORDDATE | INVDATE ‘| Terms GUST VAT NUM
SAB037 4504373953 32 HN 80836728 GU 22104125 2210425 | 30 Days NC1 | 4160180495
Stack n.rmn...o.” : Usaﬂ.__u:on : . - _wmnx ” ‘Cases &oEwm s.._. : Unit 1.:3 .. _.u..ﬂzw..a.wn_:.o
BELGINDLEM440ML BELGRAVIA GIN & DRY LEMON RTD CAN 440ML @ 5% cs 40 o za 383.78 -26,480.52
Lot 0.000
UPLIFTMENT
LEAKING STOCK
GRN: 7682
PAYMENT TERMS STRICTLY €.0.D. UNLESS CREDIT TERMS HAVE BEEN ARRANGED IN WRITING ° -69 0 "
-26,480.82
Dear customer, kindly forward a copy of your latest liquor licence to license.renewal@halewood.co.za.
Alternately issue a copy to the Halewood sales representative, -3,972.12

-30,452.94
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INVOICE TC: SOUTH AFRICAN BREWERIES {PTY) LTD ) DELIVER TO: SAB EMPANGENI DEPO Shipping Instructions:
THE SOUTH AFRICAN BREWERIES (PTY) 13-14 COPPER DRIVE
LTD EMPANGENI RAIL
SOUTH AFRICAN EREWERIES (PTY) LTD KULEKA 80204216
B5 PARK LANE u
SANDTON DTV12070 Supplier Copy
2196 Tax Credit Note
. v v,
CUSTACC | CUSTOMER REF ™ |storeno. . |BR  |ourREF REP | orppaTE. | INvDATE '[TERMS . |ea - |custvarnum
SAB037 4504373953 32 HN 80836728 GU 22104125 2204125 | 30 Days NG1 | 4160180495
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GRN: 7682
PAYMENT TERMS STRICTLY €.0.D. UNLESS CREDIT TERMS HAVE BEEN ARRANGED IN WRITING 0 -89 ) J
f TRANSPORTATION: CUSTOMER: — ZAR -26,480.82
PLEASE RECEIVE APOVE GOODS IN GOOD ORDER & CONDITION PLEASE RECEIVE ABOVE GOODS IN GOCD ORDER & CONDIMON
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